

Dacia James

1234 N. North Avenue • Chicago, Illinois 60600 • (312) 777-7777 Home • (773) 666-6666 Mobile • emailme@myemailaddress.com

Career Objective

Professional and Technical Communicator with a desire to thrive in an environment where I can use the skills acquired from education, current and previous job experiences in planning or coordinating projects and events as a Communications Specialist.

Work Experience

Current Job Title, 01/2006 to Present

Current Company, Chicago, Illinois

- Present Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Present Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Present Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Present Tense Skills and/or job functions

Changed or Promoted Title, 04/2005 to 01/2006

Original Hire Title, 01/2005 to 03/2005

Prior Company, Chicago, Illinois

- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions

Job Title, 06/2003 to 01/2005

Prior Company, Chicago, Illinois

- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions

Job Title, 06/2002 to 03/2003

Prior Company, Chicago, Illinois

- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions

Job Title, 10/1997 to 05/2002

Prior Company, Chicago, Illinois

- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions
- Past Tense Skills and/or job functions

Education

College Attended/Graduated From, Chicago, Illinois, 08/1997 to 05/2002

Major: Primary Field of Study, Bachelor of Science Degree

Minor: Secondary Field of Study

Skills

Skills or Accomplishments
Skills or Accomplishments
Skills or Accomplishments
Skills or Accomplishments
Skills or Accomplishments